

Professional Licensure Boards

Listed by profession, and then by state

Contents

Professional Licensure Boards	1
Advanced Emergency Medical Technician	1
Associate Degree Nursing and Practical Nursing	5
Basic Law Enforcement Training	8
Code Inspection	12
Cosmetology, Esthetics, and Manicurist	14
Dental Assisting	17
Early Childhood Education Licensure	20
Emergency Medical Technician	23
Massage Therapy	25
Medical Assisting	27
Notary Public	31
Nursing Assistant	34
Pharmacy Technician	36
Phlebotomy	40
Vehicle Safety and OBD II Emissions	42

Advanced Emergency Medical Technician

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Department of Public Health	907-465-3140	https://www.emt-national-training.com/alabama-emt.php
Alaska Dept. of Health and Social Services - Division of Public Health	907-465-3140	http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/training/default.aspx
Arizona Department of Health Services - Bureau of Emergency Medical Services & Trauma System	800-200-8523	https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php#emct-certification
Arkansas Department of Health	501-661-2333	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
California Emergency Medical Services Authority	(916) 322-4336	https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/

State	Phone Number	Website
Colorado Dept. of Public Health & Environment	303-691-4932	https://cdphe.colorado.gov/emergency-care/emergency-medical-services/ems-providers/ems-provider-certification/ems-provider-0
Connecticut Dept. of Public Health	(860) 509-7975	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/Licensing--Certificaton/AEMT-Certification-by-Examination
Delaware State Fire Prevention Commission	(302) 739-3160	https://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/emt-information/emt-certification/
EMS Division at the DC Department of Health	(202) 671-4222	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/advanced-emergency-medical-technician-certification
Florida Department Of Health EMT - Paramedic Certification	(850) 245-4910	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
Georgia Dept. of Public Health - State Office of EMS and Trauma	(770) 996-3133	https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure
Hawaii EMS and Injury Prevention System Branch	(808) 733-9210	https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/home/ems-laws-and-administrative-rules-that-relate-to-ems-2/subchapter-7-certifying-emergency-medical-service-personnel/%c2%a716-85-56-courses-of-training/
Idaho Bureau of EMS and Preparedness	1-877-554-3367	https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/ems-providers
Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH) - EMS Licensing	(217) 785-2080	http://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing
Indiana Dept. of Homeland Security - EMS	317-232-2222	https://www.in.gov/dhs/boards-and-commissions/ems-commission/
Iowa Department of Public Health	1-800-728-3367	https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services	785-296-7296	https://www.ksbems.org/ems/?page_id=165
Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services	(859) 256-3565	https://kbems.kctcs.edu/certification_and_licensure/advanced_emt/index.aspx
Louisiana Department of Health - Emergency Medical Services	(225) 925-7216	https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/759
Maine Emergency Medical Services	(207) 626-3860	https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing
Maryland Institute for EMS Systems - Office of Licensure & Certification	(410) 706-7381	http://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers

State	Phone Number	Website
Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS)	(617) 753-7300	https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)	(517) 241-0179	https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508_86966---,00.html
Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board	(651) 201.2800	https://mn.gov/emsrb/
Mississippi State Dept. of Health - EMS	(601) 576-7380	http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307,374.html
Missouri Dept. of Health & Senior Services - Bureau of Emergency Medical Services	(573) 751-6356	https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
Montana Department of Labor and Industry - Montana Board of Medical Examiners	(406) 444-6880	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/emergency-care-provider/ecp-licensure
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services - Emergency Medical Services Licensing	(402) 471-0371	http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
Nevada Department of Health and Human Services Nevada Division of Public and Behavioral Health (DPBH)	(775) 687-7590	http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/dta/Licensing/Emergency_Medical_System_(EMS)_-_Licensing/
New Hampshire Dept. of Safety - (BEMS)	(603) 223-4200	https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/faq.html
New Jersey Department of Health - Office of Emergency Medical Services (OEMS)	609-633-7777	https://nj.gov/health/ems/
New Mexico Department of Health - EMS Licensing	505-476-8200	https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/ems/
New York State DOH Bureau of EMS	518-402-0996	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/

State	Phone Number	Website
North Carolina Division of Health Service Regulation - OEMS	919-855-3765	https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/EMS/credcomp.htm
North Dakota Department of Health - Emergency Preparedness & Response Section	701.328.2388	https://www.health.nd.gov/epr/emergency-medical-systems/emergency-medical-services-system/ems-licensure/ems-personnel-licensure/
Ohio Department of Public Safety - EMS	(614) 466-9447	https://www.ems.ohio.gov/certifications-reciprocity.aspx#gsc.tab=0
Oklahoma State Department of Health - EMS Division	(405) 271-4027	https://oklahoma.gov/health/protective-health/emergency-systems/ems-division/ems-personnel-licensure-registration-certification/emt-renewal-options.html
Oregon Health Authority - EMS and Trauma Systems	(971) 673-0520	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania Department of Health - Bureau of EMS	717-787-8740	https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/FAQ.aspx
Rhode Island Department of Health	401-222-5960	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
South Carolina DHEC Bureau of EMS	(803) 545-4204	https://umbracosc.imagetrendelite.com/certifications/Certification-Detail?recordID=204
South Dakota Department of Health	605-773-4031	https://doh.sd.gov/providers/ruralhealth/ems/
Tennessee Department of Health - Office of EMS	615-741-2584	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html
Texas Department of State Health Services, Office of EMS/Trauma Systems Coordination	(512) 834-6700	https://www.dshs.texas.gov/emstraumasystems/formsresources.shtm
Utah Bureau of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness	(801) 273-6666	https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
Vermont Emergency Preparedness, Response & Injury Prevention Division	802-863-7200	https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems

State	Phone Number	Website
Virginia Office of EMS	(804) 888-9100	https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/education-certification/how-to-become-an-emergency-medical-services-provider-in-virginia/
Washington State Department of Health	360-236-2800	https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems/EMSEducationandTraining/EMSTrainingApplicationsAndDocuments
West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services	(304) 558-3956	https://www.wvoems.org/ems-programs/personnel-certification
Wisconsin Dept. of Health Services: EMS	608-266-1568	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/emergency-medical-technician-emt.htm
Wyoming Office of Emergency Medical Services	(307) 777-7955	https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/education-and-training/courses/
American Samoa		
Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services	(671) 735-7411	http://dphss.guam.gov/emergency-medical-services-2/
Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands - Department of Public Safety	670-664-9135/6	https://www.dps.gov.mp/contactus
Puerto Rico Medical Emergency Corps (CEM)	787-754-2550	http://www.cempr.pr.gov/
United States Virgin Islands Department of Health - Emergency Medical Services	(340) 718-1311 ext. 1-3051	https://www.usviems.com/

Associate Degree Nursing and Practical Nursing

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Board of Nursing	1-800-656-5318	https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
Alaska Board of Nursing	907-465-2550	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/Boar dofNursing.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Arizona State Board of Nursing	602-771-7800	https://www.azbn.gov/services/license-verification/
Arkansas State Board of Nursing	501-686-2700	http://www.arsbn.org/
California Board of Registered Nursing	916-322-3350	http://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado Board of Nursing	303-894-2458	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing	860-509-7603, Option 2	http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
Delaware Board of Nursing	302-744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of Columbia Board of Nursing	877-672-2174	https://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
Florida Board of Nursing	850-488-0595	http://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia Board of Nursing	478-207-2440	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Hawaii Board of Nursing	808-586-3000	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho Board of Nursing	208-334-3110	https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
Illinois Board of Nursing	312-814-2715	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
Indiana State Board of Nursing	317-234-2043	http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa Board of Nursing	515-281-3255	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas Board of Nursing	785-296-4929	https://ksbn.kansas.gov /
Kentucky Board of Nursing	502-429-3300	https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana State Board of Nursing	225-755-7500	http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/
Maine State Board of Nursing	207-287-1133	http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland Board of Nursing	1-888-202-9861	http://mbo.n.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing	617-973-0900	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing

State	Phone Number	Website
Michigan Board of Nursing	517-373-1820	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Minnesota Board of Nursing	612-317-3000	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi Board of Nursing	601-957-6300	http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Missouri Board of Nursing	573-751-0681	http://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana Board of Nursing	406-444-6880	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska Board of Nursing	402-471-6443	http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlNursingHome.aspx
Nevada State Board of Nursing	1-888-590-6726	http://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire Board of Nursing	603-271-2323	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/index.htm
New Jersey Board of Nursing	973-504-6430	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico Board of Nursing	505-841-8340	http://nmbon.sks.com/
New York State Board of Nursing	518-474-3817, ext. 120	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
North Carolina Board of Nursing	919-782-3211	https://www.ncbon.com/
North Dakota Board of Nursing	701-328-9777	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio Board of Nursing	614-466-3947, option 1	http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma Board of Nursing	405-962-1800	http://nursing.ok.gov/
Oregon State Board of Nursing	971-673-0685	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing	717-783-7142	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island Department of Health (addresses nursing)	401-222-5960	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
South Carolina Board of Nursing	803-896-4550	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/nursing/
South Dakota Board of Nursing	605-362-2760	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/

State	Phone Number	Website
Tennessee Board of Nursing	615-532-5166	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html
Texas Board of Nursing	512-305-7400	https://www.bon.texas.gov/
Utah State Board of Nursing	801-530-6628	http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/nursing.html
Vermont Board of Nursing	802-828-2396	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
Virginia Board of Nursing	804-367-4515	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nursing/
Washington State Department of Health (nursing)	1-800-525-0127	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing
West Virginia RN Board	304-558-3596	http://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (nursing)	608-266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
Wyoming State Board of Nursing	307-777-7601	https://nursing-online.state.wy.us/
American Samoa	684-633-1222 or 684-633-7676	American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board, contact Margaret Seseapasara
Guam	617-735-7409	http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/
Northern Mariana Islands	670-664-4813	www.nmicbne.com
Puerto Rico	787-765-2929	Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners
US Virgin Islands	340-776-7397	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates

Basic Law Enforcement Training

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Peace Officers Standards and Training Commission	(334) 242-4045	https://www.apostc.alabama.gov/
Alaska Police Standards Council	907-269-5511	https://dps.alaska.gov/APSC/Home
Arizona Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	602-223-2514	https://post.az.gov/

State	Phone Number	Website
Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement Standards and Training	501-618-8000	https://www.dps.arkansas.gov/law-enforcement/cest/
California POST Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training	916-227-2803	https://post.ca.gov/
Colorado Peace Officer Standards and Training Board	720-508-6736	https://post.colorado.gov/
Connecticut Police Officer Standards and Training Council	203-427-2622	https://portal.ct.gov/POST
Delaware State Police	302-739-5901	https://dsp.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia Board Police Officer Standards and Training Board	202-727-9099	https://mpdc.dc.gov/page/dc-post-board-police-officers-standards-and-training-board
Florida Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	850-410-7000	http://www.fdle.state.fl.us/
Georgia Peace Officer Standards and Training Council	770-732-5974	https://www.gapost.org/
Hawaii – Honolulu Police Department	808-529-3111	https://www.honolulu-pd.org/
Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training	208-884-7250	https://post.idaho.gov/
Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board	217-782-4540	https://www.ptb.illinois.gov/
Indiana Law Enforcement Training Board	317-839-5191	https://www.in.gov/ilea/2382.htm
Iowa Law Enforcement Academy	515-331-5778	https://ileatraining.org/
Kansas Commission on Peace Officers' Standards and Training	316-832-9906	https://www.kscpost.org/
Kentucky Law Enforcement Council	859-622-6218	https://klecs.ky.gov/
Louisiana Commission of Law Enforcement	225-342-1500	http://www.lcle.state.la.us/

State	Phone Number	Website
and Administration of Criminal Justice		
Maine Department of Public Safety Maine Criminal Justice Academy	207-877-8000	https://www.maine.gov/dps/mcja/
Maryland Department of Public Safety and Correctional Services	410-339-5000 877-379-8636	https://news.maryland.gov/dpscs/
Massachusetts Municipal Police Training Committee	781-437-0300	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/municipal-police-training-committee
Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement Standards (MOLES)	517-636-7864	https://www.michigan.gov/mcoles/
Minnesota Board of Peace Officer Standards and Training	651-643-3060	https://dps.mn.gov/entity/post/Pages/default.aspx
Mississippi Board on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Training	601-977-3700	https://www.dps.ms.gov/public-safety-planning/standards-and-training
Missouri Peace Officer Standards and Training	573-751-3409	https://dps.mo.gov/dir/programs/post/
Montana Peace Officers Standards and Training Council	406-444-9976	https://dojmt.gov/post/
Nebraska Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice	402-471-2194	https://ncc.nebraska.gov/
Nevada Peace Officer Standards and Training	775-687-7678	https://post.nv.gov/
New Hampshire Police Standards and Training Council	603-271-2133	https://www.pstc.nh.gov/
New Jersey Police Training Commission	609-376-2410	https://www.state.nj.us/lps/dcj/njptc/home.htm
New Mexico Law enforcement Academy	505-827-9252	https://www.lea.nm.gov/
New York Division of Criminal Justice Services	518-457-5837 800-262-3257	https://www.criminaljustice.ny.gov/crimnet/mail.htm

State	Phone Number	Website
North Carolina Department of Justice – Criminal Justice Standards	919-716-6000	https://ncdoj.gov/law-enforcement-training/
North Dakota Peace Officer Standards and Training	701-328-5529 701-328-5516	http://www.post.nd.gov/
Ohio State Board of Cosmetology	614-466-3834	https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/Law-Enforcement/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Academy/Ohio-Peace-Officer-Training-Commission
Oklahoma Council on Law Enforcement Education and Training	405-239-5180	https://www.ok.gov/cleet/
Oregon Department of Public Safety Standards and Training	503-378-2100	https://www.oregon.gov/dpsst/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania State Police (MPOETC)	717-346-4086	https://mpoetc.psp.pa.gov/contact-us/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island State Police	401-444-1000	https://risp.ri.gov/contact/index.php
South Carolina Criminal Justice Academy	803-896-7777	https://sccja.sc.gov/
South Dakota Law Enforcement Standards and Training Commission	605-773-3215	https://atg.sd.gov/Contact.aspx
Tennessee Law Enforcement Training Academy	615-741-446	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/law-enforcement-training.html
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement	512-936-7700	https://www.tcole.texas.gov/
Utah Peace Officers Standards and Training	801-256-2300	https://post.utah.gov/
Vermont Criminal Justice Training Council	802-483-6228	https://vcjc.vermont.gov/
Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services	804-786-4000	https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission	206-835-7300	https://www.cjtc.wa.gov/
West Virginia Division of Justice and Community Services	304-558-8814	https://djcs.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Wisconsin Department of Justice-Training Standards Bureau	608-266-1221	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dles/training-and-standards-bureau/training-and-standards-bureau
Wyoming Peace Officer Standards and Training Commission	307-358-8213	https://post.wyo.gov/

Code Inspection

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	334-242-4082	http://dcm.alabama.gov/Inspection.aspx
Alaska	907-465-8443	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/HomeInspectors.aspx
Arizona	602-364-4930	https://btr.az.gov/home-inspector-applicants
Arkansas	501-683-3710	http://www.ahib.org/
California		Not regulated by the state of California
Colorado		Not regulated by the state of Colorado
Connecticut	860-713-6145	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Occupational-and-Professional-Division/Occupational--Profess/Home-Inspection-Licensing-Forms https://portal.ct.gov/dcp
Delaware	302-744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/homeinspector/inspectortrainee/
District of Columbia		Not regulated by the District of Columbia
Florida	850-487-1395	http://www.myfloridalicense.com/DBPR/home-inspectors/
Georgia		Not regulated by the state of Georgia
Hawaii		Not regulated by the state of Hawaii
Idaho		Not regulated by the state of Idaho
Illinois	888-473-4858	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/homeinspect.asp
Indiana	317-234-3031	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/home-inspectors-licensing-board/
Iowa		Not regulated by the state of Iowa
Kansas		Not regulated by the state of Kansas
Kentucky	502-782-0563	https://bhi.ky.gov/
Louisiana	225-248-1334	https://lsbhi.state.la.us/
Maine		Not regulated by the state of Maine
Maryland	410-230-6363	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/reahi/

State	Phone Number	Website
Massachusetts	617-701-8709	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-home-inspectors
Michigan		Not regulated by the state of Michigan
Minnesota		Not regulated by the state of Minnesota
Mississippi	601-321-6970	http://www.mrec.state.ms.us/mhib/index_mhib.html
Missouri		Not regulated by the state of Missouri
Montana		Not regulated by the state of Montana
Nebraska		Not regulated by the state of Nebraska
Nevada	775-684-1904	https://red.nv.gov/Content/IOS/Main/
New Hampshire	603-271-2152	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-home-inspectors
New Jersey	973-501-6233	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/hom/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	505-222-9829	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/home-inspectors.aspx
New York	518-474-4429	https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/homeinspect/hinspector.html
North Carolina	800-634-7854	https://www.ncosfm.gov/licensing-cert/home-inspector-licensure-board-hilb
North Dakota	701-328-2900	http://sos.nd.gov/home-inspector
Ohio	614-466-4100	https://www.com.ohio.gov/real/HomeInspectors.aspx
Oklahoma	405-521-6550	https://cib.ok.gov/building-inspection
Oregon	503-378-4621	https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/licensing/Pages/home-inspectors.aspx
Pennsylvania	717-787-6085	https://www.dli.pa.gov/Individuals/Labor-Management-Relations/bois/Documents/UCC/ucc_certification_renewal_booklet.pdf https://www.dli.pa.gov/Individuals/Labor-Management-Relations/bois/Documents/UCC/ucc_certification_renewal_booklet.pdf
Rhode Island	401-921-1590	http://www.crb.ri.gov/
South Carolina	803-896-4696	https://llr.sc.gov/res/pub.aspx
South Dakota	605-773-3600	https://dlr.sd.gov/realestate/home_inspector_how_to_become.aspx
Tennessee	615-741-2241	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/homeinsp.html
Texas	512-936-3000	https://www.trec.texas.gov/become-licensed/inspector
Utah	801-530-6701	https://dopl.utah.gov/bi/index.html
Vermont	802-828-1505	https://sos.vermont.gov/property-inspectors/forms-instructions/
Virginia	804-367-8595	https://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/ALHI/
Washington	960-664-6487	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/homeinspectors/
West Virginia	304-558-2191	https://firemarshal.wv.gov/Divisions/Fire%20Services/Pages/Home-Inspector-Certification.aspx
Wisconsin	608-266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/HomeInspector/Default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Wyoming		Not regulated by the state of Wyoming

Cosmetology, Esthetics, and Manicurist

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	1-800-815-7453	http://www.aboc.state.al.us/
Alaska Board of Barbers and Hairdressers	907-465-2550	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
Arizona State Board of Cosmetology	480-784-4539	https://boc.az.gov/
Arkansas State Board of Cosmetology	501-682-2168	http://www.arkansas.gov/government/agency-detail/cosmetology-arkansas-state-board-of
California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology	1-800-952-5210	http://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
Colorado Office of Barber and Cosmetology Licensure	303-894-7800	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Barber_Cosmetology
Connecticut Examining Board for Barbers, Hairdressers and Cosmeticians	860-509-7603 - Option 6	http://www.portal.ct.gov/dph
Delaware Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	302-744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/cosmetology/
District of Columbia Board of Barber and Cosmetology	202-442-4320	https://www.open-dc.gov/meeting/dc-board-barber-and-cosmetology-9
Florida Board of Cosmetology	850-487-1395	https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intentions2.asp?chBoard=true&boardid=05
Georgia State Board of Cosmetology	404-656-2881	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/16
Hawaii Board of Barbering & Cosmetology	808-586-3000	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/barber/
Idaho Board of Cosmetology (also addresses barbering)	208-334-3233	https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COS

State	Phone Number	Website
Illinois Dept. of Financial & Professional Regulation (barbering and cosmetology)	888-473-4858, 217-785-0820	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/cosmo.asp
Indiana State Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	317-234-3031	http://www.in.gov/pla/cosmo.htm
Iowa Bureau of Professional Licensure (cosmetology)	515-281-0254	http://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-cosmetology-arts-and-sciences
Kansas Board of Cosmetology	785-296-3155	http://www.accesskansas.org/kboc/
Kentucky Board of Hairdressers & Cosmetologists	502-564-4262	https://kbhc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana Board of Cosmetology	866-257-7901	http://www.lsbc.louisiana.gov/
Maine Professional & Financial Regulation (barbering & cosmetology)	207-624-8603	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbers/
Maryland Board of Cosmetologists	410-230-6320	http://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
Massachusetts Board of Registration of Cosmetology and Barbering	1-800-720-3479	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-cosmetology-and-barbering
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (cosmetology)	517-373-8068	http://www.michigan.gov/statelicenseresearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81022-,00.html
Minnesota Board of Cosmetologist Examiners	1-800-627-3529	https://mn.gov/boards/cosmetology/
Mississippi State Board of Cosmetology	601-359-1820	http://www.msbc.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	573-751-1052	http://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.asp
Montana Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	406-841-2202	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cos

State	Phone Number	Website
Nebraska State Board of Cosmetology	402-471-2117	http://www.boardofcosmetology.net/nebraska-state-board-of-cosmetology-cb27
Nevada State Board of Cosmetology	702-486-6542	https://sites.google.com/nvcosmo.com/nevada-board-of-cosmetology/home
New Hampshire Board of Barbering, Cosmetology and Esthetics	603-271-3608	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/cosmetology/index.htm
New Jersey State Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling (addresses barbering)	973-504-6400	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/cos/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	505-476-4622	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/barbers_and_cosmetologists.aspx
New York Division of Licensing Services—Cosmetology	518-474-4429	https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/cosmetology/cosmetology.html
North Carolina Board of Cosmetic Art Examiners	919-733-4117	https://www.nccosmeticarts.com/
North Dakota State Board of Cosmetology	701-224-9800	https://www.ndcosmetology.com/
Ohio State Board of Cosmetology	614-466-3834	http://cos.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma State Board of Cosmetology and Barbering	405-521-2441	https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/
Oregon Board of Cosmetology	503-378-8667	http://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/hlo/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania State Board of Cosmetology	717-783-7130	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Cosmetology/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island Department of Health (addresses barbering, hairdressing, and cosmetology)	401-222-5960	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=225
South Carolina Board of Cosmetology	803-896-4588	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/cosmetology/
South Dakota Cosmetology Commission	605-773-6193	http://dlr.sd.gov/

State	Phone Number	Website
Tennessee Cosmetology and Barber Examiners	1-800-480-9285	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/regboards/cosmo.html
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation— Cosmetologists	1-800-803-9202	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/cosmet/cosmet.htm
Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing (addresses cosmetology)	801-530-6628	http://dopl.utah.gov/licensing/cosmetology_barbering.html
Vermont Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	802-828-1134	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx
Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetology	804-367-8509	http://www.dpor.virginia.gov/Boards/BarberCosmo/
Washington State Department of Licensing (addresses cosmetology)	360-664-6626	http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/cosmetology/
West Virginia Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists	304-558-2924	http://www.wvbbc.com/
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (cosmetology)	608-266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Cosmetology/Default.aspx
Wyoming Board of Cosmetology	307-777-3534	http://cosmetology.wy.gov/

Dental Assisting

State	Phone Number	Website
Board of Dental Examiners of Alabama	(205) 985-7267	https://www.dentalboard.org/contact/
Alaska Board of Dental Examiners Divisions of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	Phone: (907) 269-8160 Anchorage Phone: (907) 465-2550 Juneau	http://www.alaska.gov/akdir1.html

State	Phone Number	Website
Arizona State Board of Dental Examiners	(602) 242-1492	https://dentalboard.az.gov/
Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners	501-682-2085	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-examiners
Dental Board of California	(916) 263-2300	https://www.dbc.ca.gov/
Colorado Dental Board	303-894-7800	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental
Connecticut State Dental Commission	860-509-7603	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission
Delaware Division of Public Health	(302)255-9675	https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/hsp.orc.html
Department of Health Professionals Licensing Administration DC Board of Dentistry	(877)672-2174	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/1135206
Florida Board of Dentistry	(850) 245-4474	https://floridasdentistry.gov/
Georgia Board of Dentistry	(404)651-8000	https://gbd.georgia.gov/
Hawaii State Board of Dentistry	808-586-2702	https://www.boardofdentistry.net/hawaii-board-of-dentistry-db11
Idaho State Board of Dentistry	(208) 334-2369	https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx
Illinois Board of Dentistry Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Divisions of Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/dentist.asp
Indiana State Board of Dentistry	(800) 457-8283	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/indiana-state-board-of-dentistry/
Iowa Dental Board	(515)281-5157	https://dentalboard.iowa.gov/
Kansas Dental Board	(785) 296-6400	https://www.dental.ks.gov/
Kentucky Board of Dentistry	(502)429-7280	https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana State Board of Dentistry	(225)219-7330	http://www.lsbdo.org/
Maine Board of Dental Practice	(207)287-3333	https://www.maine.gov/dental/
Maryland State Board of Dental Examiners	(410) 402-8501	https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Dentistry	(800)414-0168	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-dentistry
Michigan Board of Dentistry	(517)241-0032	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html
Minnesota Board of Dentistry	(612)617-2250	https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/
Mississippi Dental Board	(601)944-9622	https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/
Missouri	(573)751-0040	https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp
Montana Board of Dentistry	(406)444-6880	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/dentistry/
Nebraska Board of Dentistry	(402)471-3121	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dental-Assistant.aspx
Nevada State Board of Dental Examiners	(702) 486-7044	https://dental.nv.gov/
New Hampshire Board of Dental Examiners	1-800-735-2964	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/dental
New Jersey State Board of Dentistry	(800)242-5846	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den
New Mexico Board of Dentistry	(505)476-4622	https://www.boardofdentistry.net/new-mexico-board-of-dentistry-db31
New York State Board for Dentists	(518)474-3817 ext. 550	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/dent/
North Carolina State Board of Dental Examiners	(919)678-8223	https://www.ncdentalboard.org/
North Dakota State Board of Dental Examiners	701-258-8600	https://www.nddentalboard.org/
Ohio State Dental Board	(614) 466-2580	https://www.dental.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma Board of Dentistry	800-876-8890	https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/
Oregon Board of Dentistry	971-673-3200	https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania State Board of Dentistry	(717) 783-7162	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Dentistry Department of Health	(401)222-5960	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251

State	Phone Number	Website
South Carolina Board of Dentistry	(803) 896-4599	https://lir.sc.gov/bod/
South Dakota State Board of Dentistry	605-224-1282	https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org/
Tennessee Board of Dentistry	(615)532-5073	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/
Texas State Board of Dental Examiners	512.463.6400	https://tsbde.texas.gov/
Utah Board of Dentistry	801-530-6628	https://www.boardofdentistry.net/utah-board-of-dentistry-db44
Vermont Board of Dental Examiners	802-828-1505	https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/
Virginia Board of Dentistry	(804) 367-4538	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/
Washington State Dental Quality Assurance Commission	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist/CommissionInformation
West Virginia Board of Dentistry	877-914-8266	https://wvboardprod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVBOD/StaticFiles/home.aspx
Wisconsin Dentistry Examining Board	(608) 266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Default.aspx
Wyoming Board of Dental Examiners	(307) 777-7387	https://dental.wyo.gov/
The Pacific Basin Dental Association (American Samoa)	(692)625-4372	https://www.astdd.org/pacific-basin-dental-association/
The Pacific Basin Dental Association(Guam)	(692)625-4372	https://www.astdd.org/pacific-basin-dental-association/
The Pacific Basin Dental Association(Northern Mariana Islands)	(692)625-4372	https://www.astdd.org/pacific-basin-dental-association/
Puerto Rico	(787)765-2929	http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx
US Virgin Islands Board of Dental Examiners	(340)713-6920	N/A

Early Childhood Education Licensure

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	334-353-8567	http://www.alsde.edu/sec/ec/Pages/home.aspx
Alaska	(907) 465-2831	https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification/typee

State	Phone Number	Website
Arizona	(602) 542-5057	http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/forms-and-information/certificates/
Arkansas	501-682-4342	http://www.arkansased.gov/divisions/educator%20effectiveness/educator-licensure
California	(916) 322-4974, Option 1	https://www.ctc.ca.gov/credentials/faq/faq-child-dev
Colorado	303-866-6600	https://www.cde.state.co.us/early/coloradoprofessionalcREDENTIALS
Connecticut	860-500-4412	http://www.ct.gov/oec/cwp/view.asp?a=4542&q=545170
Delaware	302-892-5800	http://regulations.delaware.gov/AdminCode/title14/1500/1520.shtml#TopOfPage
District of Columbia	(202) 727-6436	https://osse.dc.gov/service/early-learning-regulations-and-policies
Florida	866-357-3239	http://www.floridaearlylearning.com/providers/provider_menu/vpk_instructor_qualifications.aspx
Georgia	404-232-2500	https://www.gapsc.com/ProspectiveEducator/StepsToTeach/Home.aspx
Hawaii	808 586-4993	http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/bessd/child-care-program/child-care-licensing/early-childhood-registry/
Idaho	1-800-926-2588	https://idahostars.org/Child-Care-Providers/Professional-Development/Career-Pathways
Illinois	217-524-2029	http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/089/08900407sections.html (Subpart D)
Indiana	(317) 232-9010	http://www.doe.in.gov/sites/default/files/effectiveness/early-childhood-highly-qualified-requirements.pdf
Iowa	(515) 331-8000	http://www.iowaaeyc.org/child-development-associate-credential-cda.cfm
Kansas	785.380.8726	http://kaeyc.net/accreditation-programs/kansas-early-childhood-director-credential/
Kentucky	(502) 564-2524	http://chfs.ky.gov/dCBS/dcc/professionaldevprograms.htm
Louisiana	1.877.453.2721	https://www.louisianabelieves.com/early-childhood/preparing-and-certifying-teachers
Maine	(207) 780-5846	http://muskie.usm.maine.edu/maineroads/pd/credentials.htm
Maryland	410-767-0100	http://earlychildhood.marylandpublicschools.org/child-care-providers/office-child-care/credentialing-branch/child-care-credential-program
Massachusetts	(617) 988-6600	https://www.mass.gov/how-to/apply-for-eec-professional-qualifications-certification-general-applications
Michigan	517-373-1820	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-63294_5529_49572_49575_62288-283094--,00.html
Minnesota	651-539-4200	https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/?id=9503.0032

State	Phone Number	Website
Mississippi	(601) 359-2586	http://www.mde.k12.ms.us/docs/elementary-education-and-reading-library/2018-teacher-credentialing-pathways-20160628.pdf?sfvrsn=2
Missouri	573-751-2450	http://health.mo.gov/safety/childcare/director.php
Montana	406.404.1624	http://www.mtecp.org/practitioner.html#about
Nebraska	(402) 471-3121	http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlChildCareLicensingIndex.aspx
Nevada	1-800-259-1906	http://www.nevadaregistry.org/about/about.html
New Hampshire	(603) 271-4684	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcyf/cdb/profdev.htm
New Jersey	732-324-4357 or 908-927-0869	https://www.communitychildcaresolutions.org/programs/registered-family-child-care-provider
New Mexico	505-827-7946	https://www.newmexicokids.org/caregivers-and-educators/training-education-certification/certification-options/
New York	518-474-9454	https://ocfs.ny.gov/main/childcare/daycare_regulations.asp (part 418-1 section 13)
North Carolina	919-527-6335	http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/general/mb_eeslpd.asp
North Dakota	(701) 328-2310	http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childcare/info/
Ohio	877-302-2347	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • http://emanuals.jfs.ohio.gov/ChildCare/ChildCareCenter/Rules/5101-2-12-07.stm (appendix A - Administrator Qualifications) • https://jfs.ohio.gov/cdc/BCCD.stm
Oklahoma	1-877-751-2972	https://oklahoma.gov/okdhs/services/child-care-services/child-care-licensing/licensing-staff.html
Oregon	(800) 556-6616	https://oregonearlylearning.com/
Pennsylvania	(717) 346-9320	https://www.dhs.pa.gov/providers/Child-Care/Pages/Early-Learning-Provider-Requirements.aspx
Rhode Island	401-528-3624	http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/
South Carolina	(803) 898-9020	https://www.scchildcare.org/departments/child-care-licensing.aspx
South Dakota	(605) 773-3165	http://dss.sd.gov/childcare/licensing/
Tennessee	(615) 770-3884	https://www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/child-care-services/child-care-laws-rules-guidelines-policies-public-chapter-1070.html
Texas	(512) 834-3426	https://www.dfps.state.tx.us/Child_Care/Search_Texas_Child_Care/ppFacilityLogin.asp
Utah	(888) 287-3704	https://childcarelicensing.utah.gov/LicensesCertificates.html
Vermont	802-241-0832	https://dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/whos_who
Virginia	800-543-7545	https://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/children.cgi
Washington	866.482.4325	https://www.dcyf.wa.gov/services/early-learning-providers/licensed-provider
West Virginia	(304) 558-0628	https://dhhr.wv.gov/bcf/Providers/Pages/default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Wisconsin	(608) 266-9314	https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cclicensing/contacts
Wyoming	(307) 777-7564	https://dfs.wyo.gov/providers/child-care/
Health and Human Services Crosswalk	n/a	http://www.dhs.gov/vi/OCCRS/documents/RevisedRulesRegswithattachments.pdf (qualifications begin at section 602)
National Database of Child Care Licensing Regulations	1-888-287-3704	https://childcarelicensing.utah.gov/LicensesCertificates.html
Puerto Rico	(787) 625-4900	http://www2.pr.gov/Directorios/Pages/InfoAgencia.aspx?PRIFA=123
US Virgin Islands	(340) 774-1166	http://www.dhs.gov/vi/OCCRS/documents/RevisedRulesRegswithattachments.pdf

Emergency Medical Technician

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	334-206-5383	http://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/ems-education.html
Alaska	907-465-8741	http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx
Arizona	602-364-3150	https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php#education
Arkansas	501-661-2262	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/new-ems-applications
California	916-322-4336	https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/
Colorado	303-691-4932	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/ems-provider-certification
Connecticut	860-509-7975	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Emergency-Medical-Services/EMS/OEMS---EMS-Education-and-Training
Delaware	302-223-1350	https://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/emt-information/emt-certification/
District of Columbia	202-671-4222	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/ems-training-and-certification
Florida	850-245-4910	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/licensing/index.html
Georgia	770-996-3133	https://dph.georgia.gov/ems-personnel-licensure
Hawaii	808-586-2699	https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/home/ems-laws-and-administrative-rules-that-relate-to-ems-2
Idaho	208-334-4000	/subchapter-7-certifying-emergency-medical-service-personnel/
Illinois	217-785-2080	https://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing
Indiana	800-666-7784	https://www.in.gov/dhs/files/EMS%20Course%20Requirements%2007-13-18.pdf
Iowa	800-728-3367	https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems

State	Phone Number	Website
Kansas	785-296-7296	http://www.ksbems.org/ems/
Kentucky	859-256-3565	https://kbems.kctcs.edu/Certification_and_Licensure/
Louisiana	225-925-4022	http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/759
Maine	207-626-3860	https://www.maine.gov/ems/licensing/reciprocity
Maryland	410-706-3666	http://www.miemss.org/home/ems-providers/reciprocity
Massachusetts	617-753-7300	https://www.mass.gov/emergency-medical-technicians-emts-and-paramedics
Michigan	517-241-0179	https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508_76837-47472--,00.html
Minnesota	651-201-2800	https://mn.gov/emsrb/licensing/ems-personnel.jsp
Mississippi	601-576-7380	http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307.html
Missouri	573-751-6356	https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
Montana	406-841-2360	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med/ecp
Nebraska	402-471-2299	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Certification-and-Verification.aspx
Nevada	775-687-7590	http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
New Hampshire	603-223-4200	https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/EMSLicensingProcess.html
New Jersey	609-633-7777	https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/documents/reg-enforcement/waivers/EMS_Reciprocity_EO.pdf
New Mexico	505-476-8200	https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/emsl/
New York	518-402-0996	https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
North Carolina	919-855-3935	https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/EMS/credcomp.htm
North Dakota	701-328-2388	https://www.health.nd.gov/epr/emergency-medical-systems/
Ohio	800-233-0785	https://www.ems.ohio.gov/certifications.aspx#gsc.tab=0
Oklahoma	405-271-4027	https://www.ok.gov/health/Protective_Health/Emergency_Systems/EMS_Division/EMS_Personnel_Licensure_-_Registration_-_Certification/index.html
Oregon	971-673-0520	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/ph/ProviderPartnerResources/EMSTraumaSystems/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	(717-787-8740	http://www.health.state.pa.us/ems
Rhode Island	401-222-2401	https://health.ri.gov/programs/detail.php?pgm_id=128
South Carolina	803-545-4204	https://www.scemportal.org/certifications
South Dakota	605-773-4031	https://doh.sd.gov/providers/ruralhealth/ems/
Tennessee	615-741-2584	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html#reciprocity
Texas	512-834-6734	https://www.dshs.texas.gov/emstraumasystems/stdrecip.shtm

State	Phone Number	Website
Utah	801-273-6666	https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
Vermont	802-863-7310	https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems
Virginia	804-888-9100	https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
Washington	360-236-2840	https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems/EMSPProviderCertification
West Virginia	304-558-3956	https://www.wvoems.org/ems-programs/personnel-certification
Wisconsin	608-266-1568	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/practitioners-prospective-students.htm
Wyoming	307-777-7955	https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/ems-program-2/ems-licensure/

Massage Therapy

State	Telephone	Website
Alabama	(334) 420-7233	http://www.almtbd.alabama.gov/pdf/2019/Statute_July1.2018.pdf
Alaska	(907) 269-8160	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMassageTherapists/BoardofMassageFAQs.aspx https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/MAS_Statutes.pdf
Arizona	(602) 542-8604	https://www.azleg.gov/viewdocument/?docName=http://www.azleg.gov/ars/32/04222.htm
Arkansas	501-683-1448	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/Massage_FAQ_for_webpage-final.pdf
California	(916)-669-5336	https://www.camtc.org/requirements-to-certify/ https://www.camtc.org/media/1783/policies-and-procedures-for-evaluation-of-out-of-state-education.pdf
Colorado	(303)-894-7800	https://dpo.colorado.gov/MassageTherapy https://www.sos.state.co.us/CCR/GenerateRulePdf.do?ruleVersionId=8694&fileName=3 CCR 722-1
Connecticut	(860) 509-7603	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Massagetherapist/Massage-Therapist-Licensing-Requirements
Delaware	(302) 744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/massagebodyworks/massage_therapist/
District of Columbia	202-442-5955	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/massage-therapy-licensing
Florida	(850) 488-0595	https://floridasmassagetherapy.gov/applications/app-msphw-mt.pdf
Georgia	844) 753-7825	https://sos.ga.gov/PLB/acrobat/Forms/50%20Application%20-%20Board%20Recognized%20MT%20Educational%20Program.pdf
Hawaii	(808)586-3000	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2018/12/18-05-Massage-Therapy-FAQs.pdf https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/massage/

State	Telephone	Website
Alabama	(334) 420-7233	http://www.almtbd.alabama.gov/pdf/2019/Statute_July1.2018.pdf
Idaho	(208) 334-3233	https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/current/24/242701.pdf
Illinois	217-785-0800	http://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/068/068012840000200R.html
Indiana	(317)-234-8800	https://www.in.gov/pla/files/MT%20Instructions%20for%20Applicaiton%20by%20Examination%20and%20Endorsement.pdf
Iowa	(515) 281-0254	https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Massage-Therapy/Licensure
Kansas	-	No state regulation. Contact city clerk to determine local requirements.
Kentucky	502-782-8808	http://bmt.ky.gov/Laws%20and%20Regulations/Laws%20and%20Regulations%20Booklet.pdf
Louisiana	(225) 756-3488	https://labmt.org/site329.php
Maine	(207) 624-8624	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/massage/laws.html
Maryland	410-764-4738	https://health.maryland.gov/massage/Pages/regs.aspx
Massachusetts	617- 701-8617	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-massage-therapy
Michigan	517-373-8068	https://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/Massage_Therapy_Endorsement_455391_7.pdf file:///C:/Users/CEWD/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/IE/4H05EPRY/R%20338.701%20to%20R%20338.752.pdf
Minnesota	-	No state regulation. Contact city clerk to determine local requirements.
Mississippi	601-732-6038	https://www.msmt.ms.gov/
Missouri	573.522.6277	https://www.pr.mo.gov/massage.asp
Montana	406-444-6880	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/lmt/2018%20LMT_list_of_Approved_Credentialing_States_.pdf
Nebraska	402-471-2117	https://www.nebraska.gov/rules-and-regs/regsearch/Rules/Health_and_Human_Services_System/Title-172/Chapter-081.pdf
Nevada	775-687-9955	http://massagetherapy.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	603-271-3608	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/massage-therapy/licensing.htm
New Jersey	973-504-6520	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/regulations/Chapter-37A-New-Jersey-Board-of-Massage-and-Bodywork-Therapy.pdf
New Mexico	505-476-4622	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Massage_Therapy_Rules_and_Laws.aspx
New York	518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 300 voice)	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mt/mtlic.htm
North Carolina	919-546-0050	https://www.bmbt.org/
North Dakota	701-712-8624	https://www.ndbmt.org/lic/licenserequirements.asp

State	Telephone	Website
Alabama	(334) 420-7233	http://www.almtbd.alabama.gov/pdf/2019/Statute_July1.2018.pdf
Ohio	614-466-3934	https://med.ohio.gov/Renew/Massage-Therapist-MT
Oklahoma	405-521-2441	https://www.ok.gov/cosmo/Massage_Therapy/index.html
Oregon	503-365-8657	https://www.oregon.gov/obmt/Pages/license.aspx
Pennsylvania	717-783-7155	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/MassageTherapy/Pages/Application-Forms.aspx
Rhode Island	401-222-5960	https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/part/216-40-05-10
South Carolina	803-896-4300	https://lir.sc.gov/mas/licensure.aspx
South Dakota	605-858-1708	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/massage/education.aspx
Tennessee	1-800-778-4123	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ml-board/ml-board/statutes-and-rules.html
Texas	512-463-6599	https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/mas/masexam.htm
Utah	801-530-6701	https://dopl.utah.gov/mt/index.html
Vermont	-	No Massage Board
Virginia	804-367-4400	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/MassageTherapist/
Washington	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MassageTherapist
West Virginia	304-558-1060	http://www.wvmessage.org/faq.asp?show=q1#q1
Wisconsin	608-266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MassageTherapistBodyworkTherapist/Default.aspx
Wyoming	307-777-3628	https://ai.wyo.gov/divisions/directors-office/licensing

Medical Assisting

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama State Board of Medical Examiners	(334) 242-4116	https://www.albme.org
Alaska Department of Health and Social Services	(907) 269-7800	http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Arizona Medical Board	(480) 551-2700	https://www.azmd.gov/
Arkansas State Medical Board	(501) 296-1802	https://www.armedicalboard.org/

State	Phone Number	Website
Medical Board of California	(916) 263-2382	https://www.mbc.ca.gov/
Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations - Medical	303-894-7800	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical
Connecticut State Department of Public Health	860-509-8000	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Medicalassistant/Medical-Assistant-Information
Delaware Division of Professional Regulation	(302) 744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
D.C. Department of Health	(202) 442-5955	https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/health-professionals
Florida Department of Health	850-245-4444	http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/index.html
Georgia Composite Medical Board	(404) 656-3913	https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/about-us
Hawaii Professional & Vocational Licensing Division (PVL)	(800) 586-3000	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/
Idaho Board of Medicine	208-327-7000	https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/AgencyAdditional.aspx?Agency=425&AgencyLinkID=80
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation	(888) 473-4858	https://www.idfpr.com/
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	(317) 232-2960	https://secure.in.gov/pla/boards.htm
Iowa Department of Public Health - Iowa Board of Nursing	(515) 281-7689	https://idph.iowa.gov/Contact-Us
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts	(785) 296-7413	http://www.ksbha.org/formpages/licensureforms.shtml
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure	(502) 429-7150	https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners	(504) 568-6820	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/
Maine Board of Licensure in Medicine	(207) 287-3601	https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure
Maryland Board of Physicians	1.800.492.6836	https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services	(617) 573-1600	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-health-and-human-services
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA)	517-335-9700	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice	612-617-2130	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/licensing/applicants/forms/
Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure	601.987.3079	https://www.msbml.ms.gov/
Missouri Division of Professional Registration - Board of Registration for the Healing Arts	573.751.0098	https://www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
Montana Board of Medical Examiners	(406) 444-6880	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2115	https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx#
Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners	(775) 688-2559	http://medboard.nv.gov/
New Hampshire Board of Registration for Medical Technicians - Office of Professional Licensure and Certification	(603) 271-8380	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medical-technicians/
New Mexico Medical Board	(609) 826-7100	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme
New Mexico Medical Board	(505) 476-7220	https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing.html
New York State Board for Medicine	518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 560 (voice)	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/med/
North Carolina Medical Board	(800) 253.9653	https://www.ncmedboard.org/
North Dakota Board of Medicine	701-450-4060	https://www.ndbom.org/practitioners/

State	Phone Number	Website
Ohio State Medical Board	614-466-3934	https://med.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision	(405) 962-1400	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
Oregon Medical Board	971-673-2700	https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/default.aspx
Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine	(717) 783-1400	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Medicine-Guide.aspx
Rhode Island Department of Health	401-222-5960	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation	(803) 896-4300	https://www.llr.sc.gov/nurse/
South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners	605-367-7781	http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
Tennessee Department of Health	(615) 532-4384	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals
Texas Medical Board	(512) 305-7030	https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/
Vermont Department of Health - Board of Medical Practice	802-863-7200	https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board
Virginia Board of Medicine	(804) 367-4400	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/
Washington State Department of Health	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MedicalAssistant/LicenseRequirements/CertifiedorInterim
West Virginia Board of Medicine	(304) 558-2921 Ext. 49873	https://wvbom.wv.gov/
Wisconsin Department of Health Services	608-266-1865	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/index.htm
Wyoming Board of Medicine	(307) 778-7053	http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/

State	Phone Number	Website
Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services	(671) 735-7404 thru 7411	http://www.dphss.guam.gov/
Department of Government Health for Puerto Rico	787-765-2929	http://www.salud.gov.pr/
Virgin Islands Department of Health - Board of Medical Examiners	(817) 868-4000	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates

Notary Public

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Secretary of State Notaries Public	334-242-7200	https://www.sos.alabama.gov/administrative-services/notaries-public
Alaska Notary Public Commission	907-465-3509	https://ltgov.alaska.gov/notaries-public/
Arizona Secretary of State	602-542-4285	https://azsos.gov/business/notary-public
Arkansas Secretary of State	501-682-1010	https://www.sos.arkansas.gov/business-commercial-services-bcs/notary-e-notary
California Secretary of State	916-653-6814	https://www.sos.ca.gov/notary
Colorado Secretary of State	303-894-2200	https://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/notary/home.html
Connecticut Secretary of State	Email: crd@ct.gov	https://portal.ct.gov/SOTS/Business-Services/Notary/Notary-Public-Licensing
Delaware Notary Public	302-739-4111	https://notary.delaware.gov/
District of Columbia Office of the Secretary	202-727-6306	https://os.dc.gov/service/notary-commissions
Florida Department of State	850—245-6500	https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/other-services/notaries/
Georgia Superior Court Clerks' Cooperative Authority	404-327-9058	https://www.gsccca.org/notary-and-apostilles/notaries/georgia-notary-law
Hawaii Department of the Attorney General	808-586-1500	https://ag.hawaii.gov/notaries-public/
Idaho Secretary of State	208-334-2300	https://sos.idaho.gov/notaries-apostilles-authentications/

State	Phone Number	Website
Office of the Illinois Secretary of State	217-785-3000	https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/index/notary/home.html
Indiana State Government	317-234-9768	https://inbiz.in.gov/certification/notary
Iowa Secretary of State	888-767-8683	https://sos.iowa.gov/notaries/about.html
Kansas Secretary of State	785-296-4564	https://sos.ks.gov/business/notary.html
Kentucky Secretary of State	502-564-3490	https://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/notaries/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana Secretary of State	225-922-0330	https://www.sos.la.gov/NotaryAndCertifications/Pages/default.aspx
Maine Secretary of State Bureau of Corporations, Elections and Commissions	207-624-7736	https://www.maine.gov/sos/cec/notary/notaries.html
Maryland Secretary of State	410-974-5521	https://sos.maryland.gov/Notary/Pages/default.aspx
Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts	617-727-7030	https://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prenot/notidx.htm
Michigan Secretary of State	888-767-6424	https://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1633_95527_95529---,00.html
Minnesota Secretary of State	877-551-6767	https://www.sos.state.mn.us/notary-apostille/
Mississippi Secretary of State	601-359-1615	https://www.sos.ms.gov/BusinessServices/Pages/Notaries-Apostilles.aspx
Missouri Secretary of State	573-751-2783	https://s1.sos.mo.gov/business/Notary/
Montana Secretary of State	406-444-2034	https://sosmt.gov/notary/
Nebraska Secretary of State	402-471-2558	https://sos.nebraska.gov/business-services/notary-public
Nevada Secretary of State	775-684-5708	https://www.nvsos.gov/sos/licensing/notary
New Hampshire Office of the Secretary of State	603-271-3242	https://sos.nh.gov/administration/administration/notary-public/
New Jersey Department of Treasury	609-292-0642	https://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/apostilles.shtml

State	Phone Number	Website
New Mexico Secretary of State	505-827-3600 (Option 3)	https://www.sos.state.nm.us/notary-and-apostille/notary-commissions/notary-public-law/
New York Department of State, Division of Licensing Services	518-474-4429	https://www.dos.ny.gov/licensing/notary/notary.html
North Carolina Secretary of State	919-814-5400	https://www.sosnc.gov/divisions/notary
North Dakota Secretary of State	701-3282900	https://sos.nd.gov/notaries-public
Ohio Secretary of state	614-644-4559	https://www.ohiosos.gov/notary/
Oklahoma Secretary of state	405-521-3912	https://www.sos.ok.gov/notary/default.aspx
Oregon Secretary of State	503-986-2200	https://sos.oregon.gov/business/Pages/notary.aspx
Pennsylvania Department of State	717-787-5280	https://www.dos.pa.gov/OtherServices/Notaries/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island Department of State	401-222-3040	https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/notary-public
South Carolina Secretary of State	803-734-2512	https://sos.sc.gov/services-and-filings/notaries
South Dakota Secretary of State	605-773-4845	https://sdsos.gov/general-services/notary-public/default.aspx
Tennessee Secretary of State	615-741-2286	https://sos.tn.gov/notary-commissions
Texas Secretary of State	512-463-5705	https://www.sos.state.tx.us/statdoc/notary-public.shtml
The office of the Utah Lieutenant Governor	notary@utah.gov	https://notary.utah.gov/
Vermont Secretary of State	802-828-1505	https://sos.vermont.gov/notaries-public/
Virginia Secretary of the Commonwealth	804-692-2536	https://www.commonwealth.virginia.gov/official-documents/notary-commissions/
Washington State Department Licensing	notaries@dol.wa.gov	https://www.dol.wa.gov/business/notary/nrequirements.html
West Virginia Secretary of State	304-558-8000	https://sos.wv.gov/business/Pages/NotaryApp.aspx
Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions	608-266-8915	https://www.wdfi.org/Apostilles_Notary_Public_and_Trademarks/defaultNotary.htm
Wyoming Secretary of State	307-777-7370	https://sos.wyo.gov/services/notariesoverview.aspx

Nursing Assistant

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Health Provider Standards CNA Registry	334-206-5169	https://dph1.adph.state.al.us/NurseAideRegistry/(S(mryppqv5fwo2m5dw2eevar5q))/FAQ#anchor10
Alaska Nurse Aide Registry	907-269-8169	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx
Arizona State Board of Nursing	602-771-7800	https://www.azbn.gov/
Arkansas Department of Human Services (CNA & NHA Training)	501-682-2441	https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/cna-nha-training-program/
California Board of Registered Nursing	916-322-3350	http://www.rn.ca.gov/
Colorado Board of Nursing	303-894-2458	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Nursing
Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing	860-509-7603, Option 2	http://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
Delaware Board of Nursing	302-744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
District of Columbia Board of Nursing	877-672-2174	https://doh.dc.gov/node/149382
Florida Board of Nursing	850-488-0595	http://floridasnursing.gov/
Georgia Board of Nursing	478-207-2440	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
Hawaii Board of Nursing	808-586-3000	http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
Idaho Board of Nursing	208-334-3110	https://ibn.idaho.gov/IBNPortal/
Illinois Board of Nursing	312-814-2715	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/nursing.asp
Indiana State Board of Nursing	317-234-2043	http://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm
Iowa Board of Nursing	515-281-3255	https://nursing.iowa.gov/
Kansas Board of Nursing	785-296-4929	https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
Kentucky Board of Nursing	502-429-3300	https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana State Board of Nursing	225-755-7500	http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/

State	Phone Number	Website
Maine State Board of Nursing	207-287-1133	http://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
Maryland Board of Nursing	1-888-202-9861	http://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing	617-973-0900	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
Michigan Board of Nursing	517-373-1820	http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
Minnesota Board of Nursing	612-317-3000	https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
Mississippi Board of Nursing	601-957-6300	http://www.msbn.ms.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Missouri Board of Nursing	573-751-0681	http://pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
Montana Board of Nursing	406-444-6880	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
Nebraska Board of Nursing	402-471-6443	http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crlnursingHome.aspx
Nevada State Board of Nursing	1-888-590-6726	http://nevadanursingboard.org/
New Hampshire Board of Nursing	603-271-2323	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/index.htm
New Jersey Board of Nursing	973-504-6430	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico Board of Nursing	505-841-8340	http://nmbon.sks.com/
New York State Board of Nursing	518-474-3817, ext. 120	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
North Carolina Nurse Aide Registry	919-855-3969	https://www.ncnar.org/ncna.html
North Dakota Board of Nursing	701-328-9777	https://www.ndbon.org/
Ohio Board of Nursing	614-466-3947, option 1	http://www.nursing.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma Board of Nursing	405-962-1800	http://nursing.ok.gov/
Oregon State Board of Nursing	971-673-0685	http://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing	717-783-7142	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Rhode Island Department of Health (addresses nursing)	401-222-5960	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232
South Carolina Bureau of Long Term Care and Behavioral Health Services	1-800-475-8290	https://home.pearsonvue.com/sc/nurseaides
South Dakota Department of Health	605-773-3361	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/nurseaid.aspx
Tennessee Department of Health	615-532-5171	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-professionals/hcf-main/nai.html
Texas Health and Human Services	512-424-6500	https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/credentialing/nurse-aide-registry
Utah Nursing Assistant Registry	801-547-9947	http://www.utahcna.com/
Vermont Board of Nursing	802-828-2396	https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx
Virginia Board of Nursing	804-367-4400	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/NurseAide/
Washington State Department of Health (Nursing Assistant)	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NursingAssistant
West Virginia Office of Health Facility Licensure and Certification	304-558-0050	https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/Programs/NA.html
Wisconsin Department of Health Services	608-266-1965	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/natd-registry.htm
Wyoming State Board of Nursing	307-777-7601	https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

Pharmacy Technician

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama Board of Pharmacy	205-981-2280	https://www.albop.com/Reciprocity.aspx
Alaska Board of Pharmacy	(907) 465-2695	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPharmacy.aspx
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy	602-771-2727	https://pharmacy.az.gov/licenses/technicians

State	Phone Number	Website
Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy	501.682.0190	https://www.pharmacyboard.arkansas.gov/licensee-information/forms-and-instructions/
California State Board of Pharmacy	(916) 518-3100	https://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/applicants/tch.shtml
Colorado State Board of Pharmacy	303-894-7800	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Pharmacy
Connecticut State Department of Consumer Protection	860-713-6070	https://portal.ct.gov/DCP/Drug-Control-Division/Commission-of-Pharmacy-Licenses/Pharmacy-Technician-Registration
Delaware Division of Professional Regulation	(302) 744-4500	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/pharmacy/licensetransfer/
District of Columbia Health	(877) 672-2174	https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/1165086
Florida Board of Pharmacy	(850) 245-4474	https://floridaspharmacy.gov/licensing/
Georgia Board of Pharmacy	(404) 651-8000	https://gbp.georgia.gov/faqs-other-information/pharmacy-technician-faqs
Hawaii Dept. of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Professional & Vocational Licensing Division - Board of Pharmacy	808-586-3000	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/pharmacy/application_publications/
Idaho State Board of Pharmacy	(208) 334-2356	https://bop.idaho.gov/pharmacy-technicians/
Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	1-800-560-6420	https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pharm.asp
Indiana Professional Licensing Agency	(317) 234-2067	https://www.in.gov/pla/2974.htm
Iowa Board of Pharmacy	515-281-5944	https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/licensureregistration/pharmacy-technicians
Kansas Board of Pharmacy	(785) 296-4056	https://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/pharmacy-technicians
Kentucky Board of Pharmacy	(502) 564-7910	https://pharmacy.ky.gov/professionals/Pages/Pharmacy-Technicians.aspx
Louisiana Board of Pharmacy	(225) 925-6496	http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=61
State of Maine Department of Professional &	207-624-8603	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-pharmacy/licensing/individual-licenses

State	Phone Number	Website
Financial Regulation - Board of Pharmacy		
Maryland Dept. of Health - Maryland Board of Pharmacy	410.764.4755	https://health.maryland.gov/pharmacy/Pages/Technicians.aspx
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Pharmacy	(800) 414-0168	https://www.mass.gov/pharmacy-technician-licensing
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs	517-241-0199	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27548---,00.html
Minnesota Board of Pharmacy	(651) 201-2825	https://mn.gov/boards/pharmacy/licenseregistration/newtechnician.jsp
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy	(601) 899-8880	https://www.mbp.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Missouri Division of Professional Registration - Board of Pharmacy	573.751.0091	https://pr.mo.gov/pharmacists-technicians.asp
Montana Department of Labor & Industry - Board of Pharmacy	(406) 444-6880	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/pha#1?5
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services	(402) 471-2118	http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Pharmacy-Technician.aspx
Nevada State Board of Pharmacy	(775) 850-1440	https://bop.nv.gov/Services/
New Hampshire Office of Professional Licensure and Certification - Board of Pharmacy	(603) 271-2350	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/pharmacy/technician-license.htm
New Jersey Dept. of Consumer Affairs - Board of Pharmacy	(973) 504-6450	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/phar/Pages/FAQ.aspx
New Mexico Regulation & Licensing Department	(505) 222-9830	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Pharmacy_Forms_and_Applications.aspx
New York Office of the Professions	(518) 474-3817 EXT 130	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pharm/
North Carolina Board of Pharmacy Office	919.246.1050 EXT 223	http://www.ncbop.org/faqs/Pharmacist/faq_Technicians2.htm

State	Phone Number	Website
North Dakota Board of Pharmacy	701-328-9535	https://www.nodakpharmacy.com/apps-forms.asp
Ohio State Board of Pharmacy	(614) 466-4143	https://www.pharmacy.ohio.gov/Licensing/PTech.aspx
Oklahoma State Board of Pharmacy	(405) 521-3815	https://www.ok.gov/pharmacy/Licensees_&_Applicants/Forms_&_Applications/Technicians/index.html
Oregon Board of Pharmacy	971-673-0001	https://www.oregon.gov/pharmacy/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania Department of State - Pharmacy Board	(717) 783-7156	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Pharmacy/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island State Department of Health - Pharmacy (Licensing)	401-222-5960	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=275
South Carolina Labor Licensing Regulation - Board of Pharmacy	(803) 896-4700	https://llr.sc.gov/bop/techs.aspx
South Dakota Department of Health - Board of Pharmacy	605-773-3361	https://doh.sd.gov/boards/pharmacy/technicianreqs.aspx
Tennessee Department of Health - Board of Pharmacy	(615)253-1299	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pharmacy-board.html
Texas State Board of Pharmacy	(512) 305-8000	https://www.pharmacy.texas.gov/
Utah Department of Commerce - Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	(801) 530-6628	https://dopl.utah.gov/pharm/
Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional Regulation	802-828-2373	https://sos.vermont.gov/pharmacy/forms-instructions/
Virginia Department of Health Professions - Board of Pharmacy	(804) 367-4456	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/pharmacy/news_technician.htm
Washington State Department of Health - Licenses, Permits, and Certifications	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PharmacyTechnician
West Virginia Board of Pharmacy	304-558-0558	https://www.wvbop.com/
State of Wisconsin Department of Safety	(608) 266-2112	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PharmacyOutOfState/Default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
and Professional Services		
Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy	307-634-9636	https://pharmacyboard.wyo.gov/licensing/pharmacy-technician
Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services	(671) 735-7139	https://dphss.guam.gov/contact-us-2/
Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands Office of the Governor	(670) 237-2200	https://governor.gov.mp/
National Association of Boards of Pharmacy - Puerto Rico Board of Pharmacy	787-765-2929 EXT 6645	https://nabp.pharmacy/bop_members/puerto-rico/
United States Virgin Islands Department of Health	(340) 718-1311	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates

Phlebotomy

NOTE: Only four states require licensure

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	-	State licensure not required
Alaska	-	State licensure not required
Arizona	-	State licensure not required
Arkansas	-	State licensure not required
California	916-558-1784	https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/Phlebotomist.aspx
Colorado	-	State licensure not required
Connecticut	-	State licensure not required
Delaware	-	State licensure not required
District of Columbia	-	State licensure not required
Florida	-	State licensure not required
Georgia	-	State licensure not required
Hawaii	-	State licensure not required
Idaho	-	State licensure not required
Illinois	-	State licensure not required

State	Phone Number	Website
Indiana	-	State licensure not required
Iowa	-	State licensure not required
Kansas	-	State licensure not required
Kentucky	-	State licensure not required
Louisiana	504-356-4233 (A-J) 504-658-7814 (K-Z)	https://www.lsbme.la.gov/content/application-instructions-initial-licensure-clinical-laboratory-personnel
Maine	-	State licensure not required
Maryland	-	State licensure not required
Massachusetts	-	State licensure not required
Michigan	-	State licensure not required
Minnesota	-	State licensure not required
Mississippi	-	State licensure not required
Missouri	-	State licensure not required
Montana	-	State licensure not required
Nebraska	-	State licensure not required
Nevada	775-684-1030	(medical lab assistant licensure) http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/
New Hampshire	-	State licensure not required
New Jersey	-	State licensure not required
New Mexico	-	State licensure not required
New York	-	State licensure not required
North Carolina	-	State licensure not required
North Dakota	-	State licensure not required
Ohio	-	State licensure not required
Oklahoma	-	State licensure not required
Oregon	-	State licensure not required
Pennsylvania	-	State licensure not required
Rhode Island	-	State licensure not required
South Carolina	-	State licensure not required
South Dakota	-	State licensure not required
Tennessee	-	State licensure not required
Texas	-	State licensure not required
Utah	-	State licensure not required

State	Phone Number	Website
Vermont	-	State licensure not required
Virginia	-	State licensure not required
Washington	360-236-4700	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/MedicalAssistant/LicenseRequirements/Phlebotomist
West Virginia	-	State licensure not required
Wisconsin	-	State licensure not required
Wyoming	-	State licensure not required

Vehicle Safety and OBD II Emissions

State	Phone Number	Website
Alabama	334.242.9000	https://revenue.alabama.gov/motor-vehicle/
Alaska	907.269.5551	http://doa.alaska.gov/dmv/
Arizona	602.255.0072	https://azdot.gov/motor-vehicle-services
Arkansas	501.682.4692	https://mydmv.arkansas.gov/
California	800.777.0133	https://www.dmv.ca.gov/portal/
Colorado	303.205.5600	https://dmv.colorado.gov/
Connecticut	800.263.5700	https://portal.ct.gov/DMV
Delaware	302.555.1212	https://www.dmv.de.gov/
District of Columbia	202.737.4404	https://dmv.dc.gov/
Florida	850.617.2000	https://www.flhsmv.gov/
Georgia	678.413.8400	https://dds.georgia.gov/
Hawaii	808.768.4325	http://www.honolulu.gov/csd/vehicle.html
Idaho	208.334.8000	https://itd.idaho.gov/itddmv/
Illinois	277-785-3000	https://www.cyberdriveillinois.com/
Indiana	888.692.6841	https://www.in.gov/bmv/
Iowa	515.239.1101	https://iowadot.gov/mvd/onlineservices/
Kansas	785.368.8222	https://www.ksrevenue.org/dovindex.html
Kentucky	502.564.1257	https://drive.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Louisiana	255.686.1447	https://www.expresslane.org/
Maine	207.624.9000	https://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/numbers/index.html
Maryland	410.768.7000	https://mva.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx

State	Phone Number	Website
Massachusetts	800.858.3926	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/massachusetts-registry-of-motor-vehicles
Michigan	888.767.6424	https://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,4670,7-127-1627---,00.html
Minnesota	651.297.3298	https://dps.mn.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Mississippi	601.987.1212	https://www.ms.gov/dps/license_renewal
Missouri	573.526.3669	https://dor.mo.gov/contact/
Montana	406.444.3933	https://dojmt.gov/driving/
Nebraska	402.471.4435	https://dmv.nebraska.gov/
Nevada	800.992.0900	https://dmvnev.com/
New Hampshire	603.227.4000	https://www.dmv.nh.gov/
New Jersey	609.292.6500	https://www.state.nj.us/mvc/
New Mexico	888.683.4636	https://www.mvd.newmexico.gov/
New York	800.698.2931	https://dmv.ny.gov/
North Carolina	919.715.7000	https://www.ncdot.gov/dmv/offices-services/online/Pages/default.aspx
North Dakota	701.328.2500	https://www.dot.nd.gov/
Ohio	844.644.6268	https://www.bmv.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	405.425.2424	https://oklahoma.gov/dps.html
Oregon	503.945.5000	https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	717-412-5300, ext. 711	https://www.dmv.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island	401.462.4368	http://www.dmv.ri.gov/
South Carolina	803.896.5000	http://scdmvonline.com/
South Dakota	605.773.3541	https://dps.sd.gov/driver-licensing
Tennessee	866.903.7357	https://www.tn.gov/driver-services.html
Texas	888.368.4689	https://www.txdmv.gov/
Utah	800.368.8824	https://dmv.utah.gov/
Vermont	888.998.3766	https://dmv.vermont.gov/
Virginia	804.497.7100	https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
Washington	360.902.3900	https://www.dol.wa.gov/
West Virginia	304.558.3900	https://transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/default.aspx
Wisconsin	608.266.2353	https://wisconsin.gov/Pages/online-srvcs/external/dmv.aspx
Wyoming	307.777.4375	http://www.dot.state.wy.us/driverservices
American Samoa	684.633.4116	https://www.doi.gov/oia/islands/american-samoa
Guam	671.635.1816	https://www.guamtax.com/about/mvd.html

State	Phone Number	Website
Northern Mariana Islands	202.225.2646	https://www.dps.gov.mp/
Puerto Rico	787.289.3434	https://www.secstates.com/PR_DMV_Puerto_Rico_Department_of_Motor_Vehicles
US Virgin Islands	340.774.4268	https://bmv.vi.gov/